NO/Daw/pP 29th Janmary, 1982.

Doug Reed, Eaqey

LasER AL,

Porest Gate,
" London, EuTs
Dear Douz,

Thank you for sending the leaflets against the Grester London Couneil
{General Powers) Bill, with its provisions for the licensing of sex establish—
ments. Ve distributed some of these but they are mow, alas, somewhet in—

appropriste, since the final draft was depesited in Parlianent on November Z7th
and is now virtually out of the G.L««'s hends,

We did manage to get some concessions after our writiten representations
ageinet the Bill, which condesmed the whole concept of licences for sex sheps .
per se, and strongly attacked nearly every clause in it. The G.L.C.'s officiala
and vepresentatives of the London Boroughs Association had subsequently asiced
us o meot them at their Parliamentary Agenmts? offices on January Hih, to dis-
cuse the Bill further in detail and consider possibke amendments during its
passage through Parliament. However; as you lmow, the Govermment them, quite
out of the blue, announced, on Becember 22nd, that it was to introduce very sim=—
ilar legislative measures by adding them to the Repori Stage of the Locel
Government (Miscellameous Provisions) Bill, sc that ithey would apply to the
whele country, insteed of to Greater London only. This was quite comtrary io
the Home Secretary's statement last yenr that they would await the cutcome of
any Gel.C. measures and carefully monitor them before extending them outside
London, Ye weve greatly angered by this development because, whereas with the
G« Pill we could petition ageinst it in Parliament, since it was & Private
pill, the Loesl Government Bill, being Government legislation, such a course
of sction would be denmied us, if the G.L.C. withdrew their Bill, as is widely
expected they will do, Consequently I ismediately telephoncd the Home Office
who readily agreed to "talke over" the meeiling we were originally to have with
the GeLC. and London Boroughs'! Assocision and, on Januaery 5thy, I, our solie-
itor, Ted Goodman, and our counsel, barrister Nigel Ley, spent nearly two and
a half hours with Home Office officials going through the preposed G.L.C.
measures lire by line and clouse by clausas
The lome Office telephoned me this moyning to tell me that the amendments
had now been decided and were included in today's Commons Order Paper and will
be dehated there next Wednesday. Dy using this hasty manoeuvre, the lome
0ffico has effoctively denied us our rightful oppertunity of making proper
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representations to M.P.s, which we believe to be thoroughly disgraceful. Iowe
every Ted Goodman and I will be 1!1 the House on Vednesday to heer the dehate.

leantime the G.L.C. have still not decided whether to withdraw their Bill,
or rather that part of it which relates to the licensing of sex establishments.
Since the deadlime for petitioners is 30th January (tomorrow) we have- taken the
brecauntion of already depositing our Petition against their Bill at the House
of Commons and I completed the. paper work on Monday laste I enclose horewith e

1 am also eneclosing a eopy of a letier I wrote to the Luton "Herald" in
response 40 a letter a curate had had published in reply to ome from your ecolleague
lre Richards. As you will see from the copy of the letter I had from the editor,
my letter was neot published because he said it was too longe; I felt unable $o
accept his invitation to submit one of no more than 400 vords, since I could not
have properly answered all ths points be made in his much longer letter. Instead
I have sent a copy of my original letter direct to the eurate and invited his
comments on it.

I regret to say thet ouwr coffers are agein empty but Ron Coleman did, indeed,
send his cheque for £200, as you indicated he would in your earlier letiers With
postapgs poing w» agein to 15ip per letter from Mondsy, one wonders where it will
all end. However we mmst andy of course, will ksep on fighting,

With very bost wishes,

Yours sineerely,

David Webb,




